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Gallagher, Michael

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:06 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Hoisington, Joshua

Subject: SB 302 Amendment

Hi Michael,

Senator LeMahieu would like to draft an amendment to SB 302.

We would to the amendment to:
* Undo the changes to cemetery salesperson licensure requirements. (Section 94 | believe). We would like to keep
current law, the 20 plot standard for licensing.
 Eliminate the acreage perimeter that decides if a cemetery must be registered or licensed. The bill changes
current law from 5 to 3 acres. We would like to eliminate acres so that cemeteries are sorted by the size of their
trust funds. (section 90)

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Luke Petrovich

Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056
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TO SENATE BILL 302

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as followé:
v4
1. Page 30, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9 and substitute:

“440.91 (1) (a) Any cefnetery authority that operates a cemetery thatis-5-aeres

during-a-ealendar year,or that has $100,000 $50,000 or more in trust fund accounts

for a cemetery shall apply to the board for a license for that cemetery. A cemetery

authority that operates more than one cemetery shall apply for a separate license for

each cemetery that is-5-acres-or more in size-and for each-cemetery at-whiech it sells

| 20-er-more-burial spaces-or-at-which-it has $100,000 $50,000 or more in trust fund

accounts.”. /

2. Page 30, line 20: delete the material beginning with “440.91” and ending

N
with “accounts.” on page 31, line SJand substitute:
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“440.91 (1m) (a) Except as provided in sub. (6m), any cemetery authority that

ot

$100,000 $50,000 in trust fund accounts for a cemetery shall register with the board.

A cemetery authority that‘operates more than one cemetery shall submit a separate

registration to the board for each cemetery thatisless-than 5-aeres-in-size, that sells

year;-or that has less thaLn/ $100,000 $50,000 in trust fund accounts.”.

3. Page 31, line 4: delete lines 4 to 14.

(END)



